Brandon Select Board Meeting
October 10, 2022
7:30 p.m.

The Brandon Select Board will meet Monday, October 10, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. at the
Brandon Town Hall located at 1 Conant Square expecting to consider the items
noted on this agenda. Agendas shall be posted on the community bulletin board
located at the Town Office at 49 Center Street and on the community bulletin
board located at the Junction Store & Deli at 2265 Forest Dale Road. The Select
Board reserves the right to add additional items, if necessary, at the beginning of
the meeting.

1)

2)

3)
4)

5)

6)

7)

8)

Interested parties may also attend this meeting electronically:
¢ Video Conference via ZOOM: Meeting ID (253 279 4161)
¢ Conference call: Dial (929) 205 6099

Call to Order
a) Agenda Adoption

Approval of Minutes
a) Select Board Meeting Minutes — September 26, 2022

Town Manager’s Report
Public Comment and Participation
Appointments
a) Development Review Board (remainder of term ending June 30, 2023)

b) Energy Committee (indefinite term)

Fiscal
a) Warrant — October 10, 2022 - $376,780.76

Executive Session

The appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or
employee per 1 V.S.A. § 313(3)(a)(3).

Adjournment



Brandon Select Board Meeting
September 26, 2022

NOTE: These are unapproved minutes, subject to amendment and/or approval at the
subsequent board meeting.

Board Members In Attendance: Seth Hopkins, Brian Coolidge, Tim Guiles, Tracy Wyman,
Ralph Ethier

Others in Attendance: Dave Atherton, Mat Clouser, Marielle Blais, Bernie Carr, Bill Moore,
Claire Astone, Jack Schneider, Carol Fjeld, Gary Meffe, Molly Kennedy, Cecil Reniche-Smith,
Bruce Ness, Gail Cordner, Paula Ashley, Susan Benedict, Sandy Mayo

Other In Attendance Via Zoom: Bruce Jensen, Neil Silins, Francine Ethier, Susan Johnson

1. Call to order

The meeting was called to order by Seth Hopkins, Chair at 7:03PM.

a) Agenda Adoption

Motion by Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to adopt the agenda as amended. The motion passed
unanimously.

Add Item 7a - Authorize Letter of Support for Vermont Land Trust for Satz Property. Mr. Hopkins
reported this item was received by the Board after the agenda had been submitted.

Add Ttem 12b — executive session to include Sandy Mayo regarding appoint to the DRB in
accordance 1 V.S.A. 313(3)(a)(3) - Appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer
or employee.

2. Approval of Minutes

a) Select Board Meeting Minutes — September 12, 2022

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Tim Guiles to approve the September 12" Select Board meeting as
amended. The motion passed with one abstention — Ralph Ethier.

Addition of Jan Coolidge to Attendees via Zoom.
3. Town Manager’s Report’

Dave Atherton provided the following report:

Brandon Select Board Minutes 1
September 26, 2022



The Town had been one of eight municipalities selected to be a part of the VLCT Welcoming
and Engaging Communities Cohort. Our Representatives Sue Gage, and Bill Moore, will be
attending the first meeting on October 7" at the Town Fair in Killington.

The Newton Road pump station rebuild was completed last week and is fully operational. It is hoped
to see an energy savings with the new pumps that should be significant. Mr. Atherton offered a tour
of the facility to the Board members.

The culvert replacement on Arnold District Road is moving along. The heavy rain last week caused
some delays due to the high flows in the Arnold Brook.

FEMA has awarded the Town the BRIC (Building Resilient Infrastructure and Communities)
scoping grant for the North Street bridge replacement. This bridge has been identified in the last two
Local Hazard Mitigation Plans as a priority project. Mr. Atherton is currently working on two more
BRIC applications for scoping studies of the Wheeler Road bridge and culvert on the south end of
Wheeler Road. These are both in a frequent flooding area and need to be upsized. This was also a
priority in the Hazard Mitigation Plan.

The Town Farm Road project is moving along. It is tentatively scheduled for paving in mid-October.

The Town had a police officer respond to a call at a local gravel pit for a person who had shot
themselves in the leg. The officer applied a tourniquet and saved the person’s life. Mr. Atherton
noted the Town has a great group of police officers.

Rec News:

Brandon Rec partnered with the Dunmore Hose Company to host their 7" annual cornhole
tournament with a BBQ bash. The change in venue and addition of the Fire Department cooked
BBQ was a win-win.

Fall sports are full in Brandon. There are 151 enrolled in youth soccer, 59 in football and 12 in
cheering.

Harvestfest will be on October 2™ from 1PM to 4PM. Wagon rides, food and more at Estabrook
Park.

Tim Guiles requested a tour of the Newton Road pump station.
4. Public Comment and Participation

Claire Astone stated the Town has a declaration of inclusion that was referenced at the last
meeting. She stated the document looks good and the Board had signed the Town of Brandon
Declaration of Inclusivity on January 26, 2021. She asked if this is a statement of policy, practice,
social awareness or what it falls under. Ms. Astone asked about the language as there are
opportunities to go along with a statement and ways to actualize things and turn them into
practice. Ms. Astone asked if the Select Board has discussed this as it is a nice idea but does not

Brandon Select Board Minutes 2
September 26, 2022



talk about implementing it. Seth Hopkins advised the Board’s direction was to form a committee
that is made up of Bill Moore, Dave Atherton, and Sue Gage to develop additional implementation
initiatives. This is a declaration of inclusion that was circulated around Rutland County. This is a
policy statement at the board level and the initiatives are left to the committee who will collaborate
on this effort. Mr. Hopkins does pass along information about mission statements and inclusion
types of practices to the committee for their consideration. This is a process that is meant to be
deliberative. Ms. Astone asked if this means the committee of three will be making suggestions to
the Board and if it is the Board’s intention that the committee will draft some recommendations.
Tim Guiles stated this is a statement, not a policy and noted this was agreed to by the Board. Ms.
Astone stated there are no teeth in this and asked what was the value of a practice idea that does
not have teeth to have social change and equity in a town like Brandon. Mr. Hopkins stated it is a
statement after which action occurs and will occur when the Equity Committee brings something
before the Select Board. Ms. Astone hopes the Select Board will take some serious time to move
Brandon forward and actualize being inclusive, and not just a declaration.

Marielle Blais thanked Bill Moore, Dave Atherton, and Sue Gage for their work on the DEI
Committee. Dave Atherton stated they have met a few times on this subject. They are going to be
part of a group with VLCT and there is also talk about joining the IDEAL group with the State of
Vermont. Tim Guiles suggested the Committee could publicize their meetings. Bill Moore stated
as a member of the DEI Committee, it was alarming to read Mr. Guiles quote in the paper
referring to Ralph Ethier as a white man as it is out of context and not sensitive. Mr. Guiles stated
Mr. Ethier had been talked about during the meeting and the discussion and comments made were
that he should not have been appointed because he was a man. Mr. Moore stated that seemed off
the cuff and did not sound good as a representative. Mr. Guiles stated it would not have been the
quote that he would have chosen and agreed with Mr. Moore.

Sandy Mayo expressed concern there is a certain dog at the dog park that is digging lots of holes.
All the people that go there take care of their dogs, but the owner of this dog does not repair the
holes. It was noted there are a number of dogs that dig holes, but one dog that is really good at
digging and most owners stop their dogs, but this particular dog is a hazard. Bill Moore stated he
will have another conversation with the owner. Dave Atherton will have the Highway Department
bring additional dirt to fill in the holes.

5. Library Presentation and Expansion Project and Funding Discussion

Carol Fjeld, Representative of the Brandon Library Board thanked the Select Board for the
response, diligence in going on tours and for reviewing the information provided to them. She
thanked the community as there has been a supportive response for the project and thanked the
Police Department for their assistance during the recent security issue the Library had. The
historic library was updated in the 1960s and is a hub of activity for all different type of groups
and is an anchor in terms of its location and what it provides to the community. It provides a
meeting space, wellness, entertainment, technology and is an incredible resource for the
community. The building is not capable of meeting the needs of the Town and there is an effort to
expand the building. The building lacks ADA compliance and is in need of energy improvements
for heating, cooling, and lights. Since it is a historic building, there is not an intention to disturb
the historic space and the expansion will occur within the inside. There has been a private capital

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
September 26, 2022



campaign and the Library is almost to a point of going to a public campaign. The Library is asking
the Select Board to earmark $100,000 of ARPA funds to help preserve the building and reach the
vision for the community. Ms. Fjeld encouraged people to contact either Molly Kennedy or herself
with any questions on the project. Tracy Wyman asked if the Library has reached out to any
surrounding towns for appropriations like Sudbury, Goshen and Leicester who do not have
libraries and utilize the Brandon Library. Ms. Fjeld reported the Library is on the appropriations
for all of those towns and their town boards are also being asked for their assistance. Seth Hopkins
thanked Gary Meffe for providing a tour and Ms. Fjeld for the information provided. Mr. Hopkins
noted he was not surprised of the needs for the building but was surprised of how far along the
Library fundraising is from individuals. Mr. Hopkins advised the Select Board did not anticipate
obligating ARPA funds at this meeting as it is being done in a comprehensive way. The Town has
around $1 million in ARPA funds and when first allotted the funding, there was outreach and
many suggestions were obtained. There has been a change to the criteria and a number of the
projects are eligible now and the Board will be redoing the ARPA outreach. Mr. Hopkins felt a
good town deserves a good library and he sees a lot of merit with the Library being a candidate for
some of this funding. Claire Astone stated there had been the drama of a mentally ill person in
Town and the Library had to close at one point. She stated many people assisted with this issue.
Ms. Fjeld stated there was an amazing response from the police and the community to assist the
Library during that time. Tracy Wyman noted the funding the Library has already raised is
commendable. Gary Meffe stated this is an opportunity for the town governance to support the
project at no cost to the taxpayers as many people have stepped up individually and this is an
opportunity for the Town to support the Library. Mr. Hopkins advised the Town also uses funds
for local matches for grants and suggested if there are State grants that require a contribution, this
could be the smartest way to stretch the dollar. Mr. Hopkins suggested the Library’s grant writer
research to determine if there are any grants that require a local match.

6. Rutland Regional Planning Commission (RRPC) Representative’s Report

Jack Schneider provided a written report to the Board. Mr. Schneider reported the RRPC had
meeting last Tuesday with 16 of the 28 towns in attendance. There is a regional subcommittee for
topics like solar development and Mr. Schneider answered questions about the Steinberg solar
array and provide information on the document that is in the Brandon Energy Plan. The full
committee indicated as long as there were no objections, they were going to issue a Letter of
Support to the PUC. There was a presentation on the declaration of inclusion group and 23 towns
signed with Brandon being the 2" town to sign on and compliments were given to the Town.
There was a review of the Vermont Economic Strategy that had been sent to the town managers
and select boards with the public comment period now ended. The Treasurer’s report indicates the
RRPC is in good economic shape. The individual towns gave updates and 4 or 5 towns are
applying for the Zoning Bylaws Modernization grant. Seth Hopkins noted concern that the
Vermont Economic Strategy comment period had passed and only one board was aware of it. He
noted that he is very conscientious about his town emails and advised the way that the RRPC
sends emails to towns is of concern as they use the “bee” function and it is not clear who should
be getting the emails or who should be acting upon them. Mr. Hopkins had written to the prior
RRPC director, Ed Bove, in February 2021 about his concern with this practice. He noted an
example of an email received that was not clear. Mr. Hopkins suggested that all who should
respond should be in the “To™ line and no one should be on the “bee” line because it is public

Brandon Select Board Minutes 4
September 26, 2022



record. Since the suggestion, Mr. Hopkins has not seen anything done about this situation and still
receives emails that are addressed to one person. He is troubled by the insinuation that the Select
Board received an email that they are to act on and will provide the email exchange to Mr.
Schneider to discuss with the RRPC. Bill Moore stated he was aware of the comment period that
ended September 9" as there had just been a presentation to the Rutland Region Chamber but
noted there is still an opportunity to comment on the website. They are looking to fulfill the
requirement so that Rutland, Addison, Chittenden, and Franklin counties will make up the region
to apply for more federal funds. It was noted that Devon Neary, the new RRPC Director, is
responsive and will likely be open to making those types of changes. Bill Moore noted as the
Economic Development Officer, he has been more involved and there was not anything that
caused him great issues and generally the strategy is that they are working on a final draft and
there is additional opportunity to comment.

7. Regional Dispatch Update

Dave Atherton reported a letter was received from the Executive Director for Policy and
Development on what is going to transpire with regional dispatch and groups for tentative
approval of funds for grant applications. Mr. Atherton hopes to have some information after he
attends the regional meeting. Representative Shaw had discussed this item previously but it is still
in the infancy stages. Seth Hopkins questioned if the rescue and the fire departments are aware of
this subject and asked if Representative Jerome might have more insight. Mr. Atherton will
contact Representative Jerome to see if she has any information. Bill Moore stated the fire chief
has been talking with other departments and there has been talk about being paired with Addison
County rather than Rutland County. The fire chief is involved in the regional meeting. Mr.
Atherton advised this is for the Board’s information, but it is not sure what is going to happen. The
rescue, fire, and police departments currently all use the same service.

a. Authorize Letter of Support for Vermont Land Trust for Satz Property

Seth Hopkin reported the Board received a request from the Vermont Land Trust to provide a
letter of support for the Land Trust for the Satz property. It was initially indicated a letter would
only be needed if the Board was opposed, however, the Land Trust has now indicated that a letter
of support is needed. Mr. Hopkins noted this is an expansion of a current classification that they
have. Mr. Atherton advised there is likely a template letter and will reach out to Vermont Land
Trust.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Brian Coolidge to authorize a letter of support to the Vermont Land
Trust for the sale of the Satz farm. The motion passed unanimously.

8. Consider Cover Sheet for Appointments

Seth Hopkins reported he had drafted this document to cover questions that consistently come up
when individuals are expressing interest in serving on a board. Tim Guiles thought it was clear and
suggested it be adopted. Cecil Reniche-Smith asked if it would be attached to a person’s letter of
interest and made public. Mr. Hopkins noted it would be made public as part of the Select Board
packets. Mr. Atherton stated there had been discussion of developing this document and agreed it

Brandon Select Board Minutes 8
September 26, 2022



looked fine. Mr. Hopkins suggested telephone numbers and email addresses could be redacted
when publicizing. Sandy Mayo questioned if it conflicts with the HIPAA laws. Mr. Atherton
advised there were items that had to be removed from employment documents but did not think
there was anything conflicting with this document. Ms. Reniche-Smith advised in terms of

employment applications, there were things that were illegal but HIPAA had nothing to do with it
and it is known that this is public.

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to approve the use of the Board/Committee Appointment
document for people interested in applying for vacancies. The motion passed unanimously.

Mr. Atherton will add this document to the Town’s website for the public’s access.
9. Appointments
a. Development Review Board (DRB) (Remainder of Term ending June 30, 2023)

Seth Hopkins reported the Board received a letter of interest from Sandy Mayo to serve on the
DRB. This vacancy is due to Ralph Ethier’s appointment to the Select Board. There will be an
interview during this evening’s executive session. The Town’s policy indicates the Board will
announce a vacancy and request letters of interest that will be advertised in the public areas with
the deadline for the letters to be received the Friday before the next Board meeting. Mr. Hopkins
noted the Board received the letter of interest from Ms. Mayo, and the vacancy will be advertised
for anyone else interested in applying for the position.

b. Planning Commission

Seth Hopkins reported the Board received a letter of interest from Cecil Reniche-Smith to serve on
the Planning Commission due to Ralph Ethier’s appointment to the Select Board. The Select
Board has already interviewed Ms. Reniche-Smith. The Planning Commission has multiple
vacancies and one of the vacancies was advertised prior to Mr. Ethier’s vacancy. For these

reasons, it would be acceptable to act on this vacancy as it had been advertised a number of weeks
ago.

Motion by Tim Guiles/Tracy Wyman to appoint Cecil Reniche-Smith to the Planning
Commission for the remainder of the term ending June 30, 2024. The motion passed
unanimously.

Mr. Hopkins thanked Mr. Ethier for his work on the Planning Commission and noted that
currently Bill Mills, Bob Foley and Jack Schneider are the regular members of the Planning
Commission and Sue Gage is the alternate.

10. Consider Purchase of Excavator
Dave Atherton advised a local contractor has a 1999 Case 9007B excavator for sale that has 1700

hours and a number of attachments included. The price is $45,000 and a new machine with no
attachments would be $107,000. It is hoped that this could be purchased. With the work being

Brandon Select Board Minutes 6
September 26, 2022



done on Town Farm Road on both ends the Town already has $12,000 in rental fees and will need
another excavator to do work on Kennedy Road. In looking at rental versus the purchase cost, it
would work well for the Town. It does have rubber tracks that would not hurt the roads and seems
like a good opportunity for the Town. The Highway Department is doing a lot of ditch work and
still have a need for an excavator to do certain jobs. Previously the Town had hired a contractor to
do this work. There is local option money available and the Town is receiving about $240,000 a
year from this tax. Currently Sean’s personal trailer is used for moving equipment but could look
into a trailer. Tim Guiles asked how the value is established. Tracy Wyman advised he was just
purchasing a piece of equipment for his business and he looked at a 2016 in NC with 6200 hours
that was $39,000 and also looked at the same machine that was 10 years older for $60,000 but was
a better machine. He noted one has to determine the shape of the equipment and he knows the
person that owns this particular piece of equipment is very meticulous and he thinks the price is
within reason. Mr. Atherton advised that Sean has looked at it and knows equipment. Tim Guiles
suggested Tracy Wyman could take a look at it. Mr. Wyman would view it if necessary and
suggested for transportation to look into purchasing a trailer. Mr., Atherton noted Sean does not
mind using his trailer. Mr. Wyman thought the Town would likely put around 500 hours a year on
an excavator with this piece of equipment only having 1700 hours. Mr. Atherton advised the Town
has been consistent with Sean and he assessing the equipment without the Select Board viewing
the equipment. Cecil Reniche-Smith asked if there is a Kelly Blue book for these types of
equipment and Mr. Wyman advised there can be auction sites viewed, but they may not be a good
option to base a purchase on. Mr. Atherton stated the person who is selling the equipment is well-
known and is very meticulous.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Ralph Ethier to authorize the purchase of an excavator from Donald
Scarborough. The motion passed unanimously.

11. Updated Estimated Costs and funding Sources for Current Projects

Dave Atherton reported this document provides the Select Board information on the Town’s
approved funding sources. A new DPW garage was added to the list as he would like to get plans
drawn up for this proposed project. The document provides a snapshot of projects and funding.
The Arnold District project is still about $25,000 and most was funded through a Class IT Highway
grant. The Union Street sidewalk project looks to be okay with the funding. The Town Farm Road
project is wrapping up and there was discussion that a portion would be funded through the Local
Option Tax fund. The salt shed has been put on the back burner. The New England Woodcraft
project was funded through ANR with ARPA funds. The Newton Road pump station will be under
budget and will be covered. Seth Hopkins confirmed that the excavator funding will come out of
Local Option Tax fund. Mr. Atherton confirmed the Local Option Tax fund is at $475,000 and can
be spent on capital equipment and the ARPA fund is $636,000. Mr. Atherton advised some of
these projects are out a few years and the local options tax brings in about $240,000 each year.
The Arnold District and Town Farm projects are the priority for this year. Tracy Wyman noted
that there is still around % of the Town Farm project to do. Mr. Atherton advised that after review,
there are sections that will not need to be replaced. Cecil Reniche-Smith stated a few meetings
back, there had been discussion of doing a quick fix to the Pearl Street sidewalk. Mr. Atherton
advised that would be done in-house and the major repair would be added to the list of projects for
next year. Mr. Atherton reported that part of Carver Street will also be done and there will be a

Brandon Select Board Minutes 7
September 26, 2022



review of the lighting situation on Pearl Street. Bernie Carr stated the issue with the lighting is due
to them being LED and the directional lighting does not have a broader lit area. Tim Guiles stated
there is a concern with light pollution when the light is directed the wrong way. Mr. Atherton
reported the newer zoning regulations address this subject. Seth Hopkins stated the report can be
examined and there will be additional discussion about the Newton Road pump station motion to
possibly have the Wastewater Enterprise account fund some of that.

13. Fiscal
a) Warrant- September 26, 2022 - $122,779.64

Motion Brian Coolidge/Tracy Wyman to approve the September 26, 2022, warrant in the amount
of $122,779.64. The motion passed unanimously.

Bill Moore thanked Sarah Patis who spearheaded the Adopt a Garden program, and thanked Robin
Kent for creating the signs. It was noted they look amazing and Mr. Atherton advised many people
did a lot of work this past weekend. Mr. Moore reiterated that Sarah Patis was the driving force to
make it happen.

Seth Hopkins noted the next regular Select Board meeting will be October 10® but will begin at
7:30PM rather than the usual 7:00PM meeting time.

The Select Board recessed at 8:33PM.

The Select Board reconvened at 8:40PM.

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Tim Guiles to enter into executive session at 8:40PM for the
appointment or employment or evaluation of a public officer or employee, to include Sandy Mayo,
per 1 V.S.A. 313(3)(a)(3). The motion passed unanimously.

14. Executive Session

The Board came out of executive session at 9:01PM.

15. Adjournment

Motion by Tracy Wyman/Ralph Ethier to adjourn the Select Board meeting at 9:01PM. The
motion passed unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Charlene Bryant
Recording Secretary

Brandon Select Board Minutes 3
September 26, 2022



David Atherton

From: Eve Beglarian <eve.beglarian@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 28, 2022 2:07 PM
To: David Atherton; Jim Emerson

Subject: Energy Committee LOI

Dear Mr Atherton,
| am writing to express my interest in serving on the Energy Committee for the Town of Brandon.

As a long-term landowner, homeowner, and taxpayer in Brandon, | have been looking for a way to serve the town that
would best aligh with my interests and skills. Volunteering for the Working Group for Transportation, attending Energy
Committee meetings for the past couple of months, and writing my first grant under the Energy Committee’s aegis has
shown me that I’'ve found my niche. The Energy Committee is a well-run, active, and practical group of people, and | feel
deeply committed to bringing my decades of experience in collaborative projects, in grant-writing, and in event
organizing to bear on helping Brandon reach its energy goals. In my view, there is nothing more important than doing
this work thoughtfully and immediately on a local scale so that over time we can rebuild our energy infrastructure to be
sustainable.

I'm here, energized ;-} and eager to work.
Thanks for your consideration.

Eve Beglarian

Eve Beglarian
EVBVD Music

10 Pearl Street
Brandon, VT 05733
(917) 861 4950

website: evbvd.com

subscribe:
https://nam10.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Feepurl.com%2Fbahcl1&amp;data=05%7C01%7C
datherton%40townofbrandon.com%7Cf24943f59a6d4a224c0108daal7c4e8d%7Ca319b47b30074bf6a632483f5f17bhda
%7C1%7C0%7C637999852533503991%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsh3d8eylWljoiMCAwLjAwMDAILCIQljoiV2luMzliLCIBTil
6lk1haWwilCIXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&amp;sdata=3pX%2BzFhWU%2FN%2BVMZIF09GJgb2Fhkg1DYOOeS
YZtAnJQ8%3D&amp;reserved=0



Jim DesMarais

215 Ella Dean Road, Brandon VT | 802-345-6325 | desmarais.jim@gmail.com

September 28, 2022

David Atherton

rpe

Hrandon Town Offices

Re: Development Review Board Vacancy

Hi David:

funderstand that there is a vacancy on the DRE and I would appreciate if the Selecthoard would consider
my application for the position, which is attached together with my resume,

in May | retired from my job with the Vermont Legislature, where | served as the Education attorney for
the last seven years. In that role | advised the Legislature, particularly the House and Senate Education
and Appropriations Committees, the House W ays and Means Committes, and the Senate Finance
Commitiee, on the legal aspects of education and education finance propesals and laws and drafted the
education laws for the State. My role was non-pariisan and I worked with Legisiative Members from all
parties and political views to help them achieve their goals. Prior to that joby, 1 worked in the private
sector as a lawyer serving on and advising numerous boards and committees,

Twould now like to serve locally and contribute to our special community. | have deep roots in Vermont; |
was raised in Killington, educated here in elementary and high school and in college, and have lived in
Brandon for the last seven years, My wife and | continue £o conserve our farmland for native habitar and
spevies and to maintain the beautiful and historic farm buildings. We feel very fortunate to live in this
community,

view myseif as being thoughtful, calm, and curious; someone whe seeks to understand different points of
view and to make informed decisions, Please let me know if vou would like further information.

Sincerely

—

Jih DesMarais



Cover Sheet for Brandon Residents
Applying for Appointment to Town
Boards, Commissions, Commiftiees, and
Public Offices

o

|
"Your name

Ma ralsS ‘
' Physical address 215 E(1 C"M’\ RA Mailing if different

Brandm VT | A6325)
; Best telephone 802' 345_%/’Aliamme telephone
Email address :d@s ma\faib ; ilm @ %mme. Coml
You understand that your application for %his‘;'sosiﬂon will be mads public: ﬂYES inifiats A DM

bewem s o

' You are o léé‘;"l--.;esiden’r of the Town of Brc:ndcﬁ, Ve?m;;:n? ) YES initials MM

|
L

4

Thank you for your willingness to serve the Town of Brandon. Applicants interested in serving on

a board, commission, or commitiee of the Town are asked to:

* Aftend ot least one meeting of that board before applying to be seated on it

* Provide the information requested on this cover sheet o the town manager David Atherton
(datherton@iownofbrandon.com)

Appointess ure asked to
* Attend al regular and special meetings of the board
* Comply with Vermont Open Meeting Law {o handbook will be provided to you by the Town)
* Follow the Town of Brandon Conflict of inferest and Ethical Conduct Policy
{published at wwwitownofbrandon.com under “Resources”)
* Contribute to efficient work by reviewing all appropricte material before each meeting
* Advise the town manager immediately should you resign before your term encls

In o brlef letter submitted with this cover sheet, please summarize the reasons you are requesting
appointment, any skills or qualifications you may bring to the position, and any other
information you feel would be relevant and helpful 1o the selectboard as it makes its selection,

Agreement and signature
By submiﬁin%}ppﬁcat' , | offirm that the facts set forth in it are frue and complete.

7 /Z /Q,M Dote: 7;/2%%()

The Tiﬁd Brandon is committed to providing equal employment and volunteer opportunities
withowregard to race, color, sex, religion, sexual orientation, national origin, disability, genefic
information, pregnancy, disability, or any other protected characteristic as outlined by federal,
state, or local laws,

Signature: /,

Page 1 of 1



James F. Des Marais
215 Ella Dean Road
Brandon, Yermont 05733
desmarais. jiim@email.com
{802) 345-5325 ()

Office of Vermont Legistative Counsel Montpelier, VT

December 2015 to June 2022

Legislative Counsel--Education

Respansible for providing legal guidance to the Vermont Legislature (House and Senate Education Committees) on
Education policy and laws; drafting legislation

BlackRock, Inc.

lune 20085 to Decembar 2014

Muanaging Birector and General Counsel, EMEA Londen, England
March, 200%- December 2014

*  Responsibie for the provision of legal services to BlackRock's EMEA {Europe, Middle East and Africa) region
with over 3,000 employees across more than 20 office locations

«  Oversee and supervise a staff of more than 50 lawyers across the region; reporting directly to BlackRock’s
Global General Counsel and BlackRock's EMEA Chairman and CEC

*  Member of the FMEA Executive Committee, Operating Committee, Risk and Controls Committee, among
others, and, until March 2014, as a Director of the EMEA UK Holding Company and associated UK regulated
boards {stood down on basis that the better model is that GC should advise the board, rather than be board
member}

* Provided the leadership and execution of all international aspects of legal and regulatory requirements for
major BlackRock acquisitions, e.g., Merrill Lynch’s investment management business in 2006 and Barclays’
investment management business in 2009

* Integrated 2 equally sized legal teams following the acquisition of Barclays® investment management busi-
ness

*  Responsibility for the provision of legal services to BlackRock’s Asia/Pacific region until March, 2012, when
a firm organizational realignment resulted in this region reporting directly to New York. Created model for
the restructuring of the Asia/Pacific Legal and Compliance teams in advance of tiis restructuring

Managing Director end Chief Complionce Cfficer, international (ERMEA and Asia/Pocific regions)
Summer/Fall 2007-November 2009

Relocuted from Boston to London in Aprit 2007 following the completion of BlackRock's acquisition of Merrilf Lynch’s investment
management business. Tronsitioned into the position of Chief Compliance Officer, International in the summer/foll of 2007

*  Responsible for the regulatory relationships and the provision of compliance services to BlackRock's EMEA
and Asia/Pacific regions

¢ Managed a staff of more than 50 compliance professionals; reporting directly to the BlackRock’s Global
Chief Compliance Officer and BlackRock’s EMEA Chairman and CEQ

¢ Managed the firm’s relationship with the FSA and other international securities regulators, overseeing nu-
merous inspections and regulatory interactions in both EMEA and Asia/Pacific regions

* Assumed the General Counsel, EMFA duties in March of 2009 during the execution of BlackRock's acquisi-
tion of Barclays’ investment management business, which was completed in Q4 2009

¢ Relinquished all compliance responsibilities at the completion of this acquisition

Munaging Director and Executive Counsel Boston, MA
June 2005-Summer/Fall 2007 (moved to London in April 2007 in Legal capacity; then moved into compliance role
per above)

*  Respersible for the provision of all legal services for BlackRock’s Boston office, with over 200 employees



¢ Specific duties included the delivery of legal services to Boston's 4 equity portfotio management teams and
all associated support, as well as the international aspects of BlackRock's business and the negatiation of
separate account management agreements

*  Equity specific responsibility included advising on soft dellar/commission sharing arrangements, best exe-
cution, private placements for oil and gas deals, Section 13 and international threshold reporting, and in-
dustry limits

¢ International responsibilities included advising on licensing/registration in non-US jurisdictions {UK, Hong
Kong and Japan) and regulatory reporting

s Separate Account duties included negotiating investment management agreements with both US and for-
eign institutional clients

MFS Investment Management Boston, MA
1993-2005
Assistant General Counsel, Funds
e Responsible for general fund disclosure and registration duties for MFS’ entire fund product lines, com-
prised of US retail funds, institutional funds, variable annuity/ life products, closed end funds, and off-
shore funds domiciled in Luxembourg, the Cayman Istands, the UK, and Japan
* Managed a team of 3 investment management attorneys and provided oversight to 10 paralegals; and ad-
vised numerous domestic and offshore fund boards
o Worked closely with all major MFS business urnits including portfolio management, distribution channels,
and fund administration
¢ Substantive areas of responsibility:
*  Responsible for fund prospectuses; advising the business on 1940 Act and related regulatory mat-
ters
*  Responsible for briefing the relevant fund boards
= Responsible for all legal aspects of Sarbanes-Oxley certification matters
*  Negotiation of sub-advisory agreements and related disclosure and certification matters
= Derivative contract negotiations (I5DA, futures, repo etc.)
*  Principal Legal contact for proxy voting matters
*  Responsible for providing advice and developing policies and disclosures to reflect SEC, NYSE, and a
offshore regulatory requirements

Ropes and Gray Boston, MA
1988-1993
Associate, Corporste Practice

* General corporate practice with emphasis on mergers, acquisitions and public offerings and the represen-
tation of mutual funds and investment advisers,

U.5. Fifth Circuit Court of Appeals Austin, TX

1987-1988
Law Clerk to the Honorable Thomas M. Reaviey

Education

University of Virginia Schoof of Law, 1987

4.D.; Managing Editor of Law Review, Roger and Madeline Traynor Prize for Best Student Writing, American Juris-
prudence Award in Bankruptcy

Publication: Law Review Note on Bankruptcy, 72 Va L Rev 1499

University of Vermont, 1883
8.A. Cum Laude Econornics/ Political Science
Phi Beta Kappa

Other Professional Experience
»  Past member of U.K. IMA Risk and Regulation Committee; past chair of U.K. IMA Compliance Committes;
past member of IC] International Committee; while in the U.S. frequent speaker at industry conferences,
including the ICI Securities Law Development Conference, ICI Compliance Conference, the ICI Filings Work-
shop; taught Ethics Level il course for CFA certification
¢ Member of Massachusetts Bar



Personal

Married with 2 children, enjoy travel, history, music, reading, exercise
Raised in Killington, Vermaont

Served as coach/mentor to young teacher in South London pubtic school
Worked in oil fields and on scallop boats during summers in collese

(]



10/05/22
06:15 pm

Vendor

TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63595 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 10/10/22 To 10/10/22

Invoice Invoice Description

Date Invoice Number

Account

Amount
Paid

Page 1 of 5

Jacolyn

Check
Date

100015

310580

100180

300341

100275

100280

100280

100280

100280

100280

100280

100280

100280

100280

100310

310449

301071

301071

301071

301503

301503

310097

310097

310097

310177

ALLEN ENGINEERING & CHEMI

AMERICAN WINDOW CLEANING

BLUE SEAL FEEDS

BOSTON CELTICS GROUP SALE

reissue check

ERANDCN FREE PUBLIC LIBRA

BRANDCN LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDCN LUMBER & MILLWORK

ERANDCN LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDCN LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON LUMBER & MILLWORK

BRANDON SENIOR CITIZENS C

BSN SPORTS LLC

CHAMBER. AND ECONOMIC DEVE

CHAMBER AND ECONCMIC DEVE

CHAMBER AND ECONCMIC DEVE

CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS

CHAMPLAIN VALLEY FUELS

CCMCAST

COMCAST

COMCAST

COTT SYSTEMS, INC.

09/28/22 chlorine
112-50265601

10/04/22 windows 9-29-22
6955

10/02/22 trainer cord, dog food
329-9609

07/20/22 deposit for 22/23 season
8614016 7/22

#51245, lost in mail.

10/04/22 appropriation
OCT 2022

08/30/22 links
950189/3

09/21/22 caulk gun, silicone caulk
953274/3

09/23/22 disinfectant
953580/3

09/26/22 caulk, broom
953991/3

09/27/22 glasses
954186/3

09/27/22 key
954200/3

09/29/22 strapping for leaf pecple
954313/3

10/02/22 staples, tape rule
954915/3

10/04/22 painting supplies
955283/3

10/04/22 appropriation
OCT 2022

09/15/22 soccer balls, cones, etc.
918236902

07/15/22 regional marketing
1697

07/15/22 regional marketing
1697

10/01/22 membership renewal
1767

09/20/22 diesel fuel
705221

09/27/22 diesel fuel
705722

09/27/22 service: 10/4 - 11/3
PD 09/27/22

09/27/22 service: 10/04 - 11/03
TO 09/27/22

09/21/22 service 09/28 - 10/27
WW 09/21/22

10/04/22 oct host fee
149085

20-5-55-50120
Sodium Hypochorite
10-5-22-43100

Town Office
10-5-14-40440
Police Dog Expenses
10-5-18-60010

Bus Trips

10-5-25-70470

Brandon Library
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
20-5-55-43160

Maint. Supplies - General
10-5-22-43080

Highway Bldg Maint
20-5-55-43160

Maint. Supplies - General
10-5-15-41120

Safety Equipment
10-5-18-40010

Middle School Football
10-5-18-43130
Estabrook
10-5-18-43130
Estabrook
20-5-55-43160

Maint. Supplies - General
10-5-25-70480

Senior Citizen Center
10-5-18-40000

Youth Soccer
10-5-21-75500
Killington Valley
10-5-21-75000

Econcmic Develcpment
10-5-17-71600

REDC

10-5-15-41130

Fuel - Vehicles HW
10-5-15-41130

Fuel - Vehicles HW
10-5-14-42100

PD Telephone Service
10-5-10-42100
Telephone Exp. Admin.
20-5-55-42100
Wastewater Telephone
10-5-13-30123

Records Preservation

8390.00

60.00

81.98

200.00

7666.67

33.97

19.18

60.95

461.88

14.98

48.16

1125.00

967.58

1250.00

1250.00

500.00

1666.55

948.57

426.65

618.29

201.51

250.00

51526

51527

51524

51528

51529

51529

51529

51529

51529

51529

51529

51529

51529

51530

51531

51532

51532

51532

51533

51533

51534

51535

51536

51537

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

09/30/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22



10/05/22
06:15 pm

TCWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63595 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 10/10/22 To 10/10/22

Invoice

Date

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Account

Page 2 of 5

Check
Number

Jacolyn

Check

Date

100470

100470

310927

310733

100456

300466

100494

100494

310956

300492

300187

300187

310426

311129

3005874

300974

311128

311128

311128

311128

311128

310622

301082

301512

310999

CROSBY'S SALES & SERVICE

CROSBY'S SALES & SERVICE

DENNIS NEWION ELECTRICAL

DENTON & SON

DUBCIS & KING INC

DUNDON PLUMBING & HEATING

ENDYNE INC

ENDYNE INC

ERICKSON,

SHAWN

FASTENAL COMPANY

FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE

FLORENCE CRUSHED STONE

FYLES BROS.,

INC.

GRANITE STATE POLICE CARE

GRAPH-X INCORPORATED

GRAPH-X INCORPORATED

GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE

GREEN MCUNTAIN GARAGE

GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE

GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE

GREEN MOUNTAIN GARAGE

GREG'S TIRE SALES & SERVI

JACK OF ALL BLADES

KENT, ROBIN

KILPECK, BRIAN

09/28/22

09/29/22

09/30/22

10/01/22

09/22/22

09/22/22

09/28/22

09/30/22

09/30/22

09/21/22

09/24/22

09/18/22

09/26/22

10/04/22

09/22/22

09/22/22

09/22/22

09/23/22

09/23/22

09/28/22

10/04/22

09/28/22

09/30/22

09/23/22

09/28/22

mulching blades

0068128

string head

0068134

service heat pump units
274352

rubbish removal

SEPT 2022

Union St sidewalk PR #6
922225
labor,
74652

septic truck

testing

423837

testing

424158

boot reimbursement
9/30/22

diamond saw blade
VTRUT116827

plant mix for Town Farm
232363

plant mix, dolemite
252313

propane @ Town Office
129807

Training- Death/Homicide
23-1-D&H-001

Vinyl vehicles, hats
4678

Vinyl vehicles, hats
4678
plugs/pigtails/bulbs/oil
188583

turn signal light
188624

tubing, connectors
188632

filters, oil, etc.
188807

truckbed coating
185048

mount & balance tires
57568

grader blades

3441

garden plagques

SEPT 2022

boot reimbursement

9/28/22

10-5-22-43120

Municipal Mowing-maint
10-5-22-43120

Municipal Mowing-maint
10-5-22-43100

Town Office
20-5-55-50160

Sludge Disposal
46-5-21-20120

Union Sidewalk Engineer
25-5-20-01000

Newton Rd Pump Station
20-5-55-22120
Testing
20-5-55-22120
Testing
10-5-15-10320
Clothing Allowance
10-5-15-41110

New Equipment-Misc. Tools
10-5-15-46140

Gravel

10-5-15-46140

Gravel

10-5-22-42100

Heating - Propane
10-5-14-10340
Professional Development
10-5-14-10320

Clothing Allowance
10-5-14-41110

New Equipment - Vehicles
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
20-5-55-41180
Maintenance-Vehicles
20-5-55-41180
Maintenance-Vehicles
10-5-15-41160

HW Maint. Supplies-Vehicl
10-5-21-75000

Economic Development
10-5-15-10320

Clothing Allowance

36.55

727.43

450.00

5822.39

7580.00

270.00

45.00

100.00

247.43

11730.72

6593.,71

154.84

930.00

143.00

330.00

125.13

85.62

8.81

317.33

117.88

60.00

2163.00

780.00

100.00

51539

51540

51541

51542

51543

51543

51544

51545

51546

51546

51547

51548

51549

51549

51550

51550

51550

51550

51550

51551

51552

51553

51554

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22



10/05/22
06:15 pm

Vendor

TOWN OF BRANDCON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63595 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01 (10 General Fund) 10/10/22 To 10/10/22

Invoice

Date

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Account

Amount

Paid

Page 3 of 5

Jacolyn

Check

Date

301511

100588

301510

100148

100149

100788

100788

301061

100479

300375

300928

310418

310921

310985

310953

200277

200277

200277

310490

3104590

310490

310490

310490

310490

310490

LAW ENFORCEMENT SEMIMNARS

MARKOWSKI EXCAVATING,

INC

MCDONQUGH FUEL AND SERVIC

MODERN CLEANERS & TAILORS

MODERN CLEANERS & TAILORS

NEW ENGLAND MUNICIPAL RES

NEW ENGLAND MUNICIPAL RES

RICHARD A. REED & SCN

RUTLAND CITY

SCARBOROUGH, DONALD

SILLOWAY NETWORKS INC

STEARNS SERVICES LIC

STONE CHRYSLER DODGE JEEP

TCE INC

THUNDER TOWING & AUTO REC

THUNDER TOWING & AUTO REC

THUNDER TOWING & AUTO REC

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

08/27/22

09/28/22

09/21/22

09/27/22

08/31/22

08/21/22

09/22/22

08/20/22

10/04/22

09/29/22

09/26/22

10/01/22

09/28/22

08/09/22

09/29/22

09/15/22

09/27/22

08/28/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

seminar registration
2024012

gravel

Vv-24485

inspection

739893

uniform maint

2B56BEB

9CBC8C

Lisa - July 2022

51246

Lisa- August 2022

51252

trucking of stone

16334

appropriation

OCT 2022

August sludge processing
32359 SLUDG

1999 Case Excavator 9007B
9/26/22

monthly service & support
42216613

consulting fee

1151

2014 Taurus repair-accide
1455

Arnold Dist Culvert

39709
brakes, rotors

70354

install cage, oil change,
70364

ball jeoint,
70369

exhaust, oil

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22
Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22
Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22
Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22
Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22
Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22
Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

10-5-14-10340
Professional Development
10-5-15-46140

Gravel

10-5-14-41180

PD Vehicle Maintenance
10-5-14-10320

Clothing Allowance
10-5-14-10320

Clothing Allowance
10-5-11-22140

Property Assessor
10-5-11-22140

Property Assessor
10-5-15-46140

Gravel

10-5-25-70150

RSVP

20-5-55-50160

Sludge Disposal
70-5-00-05000

HW Equipment
10-5-10-30134
Technical Support
10-5-10-30130

Service Contracts
10-5-14-41180

PD Vehicle Maintenance
56-5-10-30100

Arncld Dist Culvert
10-5-14-41180

PD Vehicle Maintenance
10-5-14-41180

PD Vehicle Maintenance
10-5-14-41180

PD Vehicle Maintenance
10-5-19-48140

RT 7 Town Share -2006
55-2-00-02512

Long Term Debt Bond
55-1-00-01600

Amt for Long Term Debt
20-2-00-02524

SEWER IMPROV SERIES 4
20-5-55-61000

USDA Bond Loan #9 Interes
10-5-19-60410

PD Bond Payment
55-2-00-02516

PD VT Municpal Bond

87.50

30.00

35.25

120.00

1306.25

997.50

950.00

550.00

6300.00

45000.00

845.50

540.00

1645.17

3887.88

553.95

1630.42

1008.19

145024.39

135000.00

-135000.00

18582.89

6331.70

23332.15

19750.00

51556

51557

51558

51558

51559

51559

51560

51561

51562

51523

51563

51564

51565

51566

51567

51567

51567

51568

51568

51568

51568

51568

51568

51568

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

09/27/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22

10/10/22



10/05/22
06:15 pm

Vendor

TCWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable

Check Warrant Report # 63595 Current Prior Next FY Invoices

All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 10/10/22 To 10/10/22

Inveice

Date

Invoice Description

Invoice Number

Page 4 of 5

Jacolyn

Check Check
Number Date

310490

310490

310490

310490

310490

310490

100682

100682

330348

310046

310046

310046

311070

311070

311070

330427

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

US BANK

USA BLUE BOCK

USA BLUE BOCK

VERIZON WIRELESS

W.B. MASON CO INC

W.B. MASON CO INC

W.B. MASON CO INC

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WEX BANK

WINNING IMAGE GRAPHIX

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/15/22

09/19/22

09/22/22

09/16/22

09/16/22

09/21/22

09/30/22

09/30/22

09/30/22

09/22/22

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

Bond pymts- Nov 2022
NOV 22

test kit, reagent refill
112682

control floats
115530

service: Aug 23 - Sep 22
9916451913
batteries, duster
232762246

paper

232773357

toner

232883736

Gas - Sept 2022
84042464

Gas - Sept 2022
84042464

Gas - Sept 2022
84042464

corn hole score boards

19927

55-1-00-01600

Amt for Long Term Debt
20-2-00-02525

CARVER REFI 2012 SERIES 5
20-5-55-60800

USDA Bond Loan #8 Interes
10-5-19-60500

2016 Segment 6 Bond
55-2-00-02517
Infrastructure Bond
55-1-00-01600

Amt for Long Term Debt
20-5-55-30120
Professional Supplies
20-5-55-43160

Maint. Supplies - General
10-5-14-20233
MDT/Aircards
10-5-10-30110

Office Supplies
10-5-10-30110

Office Supplies
10-5-10-30110

Office Supplies
10-5-15-41130

Fuel - Vehicles HW
10-5-22-43120
Municipal Mowing-maint
10-5-14-41130

Fuel - Vehicles
10-5-18-50080

Adult Activities

-19750.00

4080.15

314.56

52400.46

41760.00

-41760.00

110.90

222.77

240.08

67.88

14.61

99.98

268.93

149.03

1615.98

200.00

51568 10/10/22

51568 10/10/22

51568 10/10/22

51568 10/10/22

51568 10/10/22

51568 10/10/22

51569 10/10/22

51569 10/10/22

51570 10/10/22

51571 10/10/22

51571 10/10/22

51571 10/10/22

51572 10/10/22

51572 10/10/22

51572 10/10/22

51573 10/10/22



10/05/22 TOWN OF BRANDON Accounts Payable Page 5 of 5
06:15 pm Check Warrant Report # 63595 Current Prior Next FY Invoices Jacolyn
All Invoices For Check Acct 01(10 General Fund) 10/10/22 To 10/10/22

Inveice Inveice Description Amount  Check Check
Vendor Date Invoice Number Account Paid Number Date
Report Total 376780.76
Selectboard

To the Treasurer of TOWN OF BRANDON, We Hereby certify

that there is due to the several persons whose names are
listed hereon the sum against each name and that there
are good and sufficient vouchers supporting the payments

aggregating $ ***376,780.76

Let this be your order for the payments of these amounts.




